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THE STA TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPAR TMENT OF TRA NSPOR TA TION

Department of Trantportation

Victoria F. Sheehan

Commissioner

Wiiiiam Cass, P.E.

Assistant Commissioner

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Bureau of Rail & Transit

May 9, 2022

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT) to pay an amount not to exceed
$1,990,500.00 to Advance Transit, Inc., Wilder, Vermont (Vendor 166573) to procure two (2)
replacement ADA-accessible 35' electric transit buses and maintenance equipment effective upon
Governor and Council approval through June 30, 2024. 92.84% Federal Funds, 7.16% Capital General
Funds.

Funding for this agreement is available in the Fiscal year 2022 budget:

FY 2022

04-96-96-964010-2916 $ 1,848,000.00
Public Transportation
072-500575 Grants to Non-Proflts-Federal

04-096-096-960030-1673 $ 142,500.00

I7-228:I-XXI1: A, Aero, Rail, Transit

034-500160 Major Equipment

EXPLANATION

The NHDOT has approved a request for Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5339 Bus & Bus
Facility Program funding from Advance Transit, Inc. The funding is to replace two (2) ADA-accessible
public transit buses to be used in the provision of public transit services, as well as, vehicle maintenance
equipment, including level three electric battery chargers and vinyl seat inserts. NHDOT has also
approved replacement propane boilers that will allow Advance Transit to maintain and provide for the
upkeep of its transit facility.

Advance Transit, Inc. is a private, non-profit organization that provides rural public transportation in the
Upper Valley region of New Hampshire and Vermont. Approximately three-fourths of Advance
Transit's ridership and services are in New Hampshire and one-fourth are provided in Vermont.
Vermont and New Hampshire entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Advance
Transit on September 30, 1993, to share the cost of transit services, and that MOU remains in effect.

The NHDOT released a public notice on October 8, 2021, announcing the availability of funding from
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the FTA Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities program. NHDOT solicited proposals from public transit
agencies and private non-profit organizations engaged in public transportation services. Five transit
agencies applied by the November 8, 2021, deadline, and all five transit agencies were awarded funds
for eligible projects. The five transit agencies are Advance Transit, Inc., Southwestern Community
Services, Manchester Transit Authority, Cooperative Alliance for Seacoast Transportation, and the
University of New Hampshire Wildcat Transit.

Section 5339 funds awarded to Advance Transit, inc. will be used for the procurement of the following
capital purchases: Two (2) ADA accessible 35' electric battery transit buses The vehicles are replacing
public transit vehicles meeting their minimum useful life at the time of delivery. The replacement
vehicles allow Advance Transit to continue to operate at optimal efficiency, thus providing the quality
service that their riders have come to expect.

Miscellaneous maintenance to include: Two (2) electric battery level three chargers that will enable
Advance Transit to charge the above capital vehicles. An upgrade to vinyl passenger seat inserts for 17
buses that will improve safety and hygiene across Advance Transits fleet. Two (2) propane boilers that
will replace equipment that has outlived its useful life for Advance Transit's maintenance facility. All of
these maintenance items are eligible FTA capital expenses and will allow Advance Transit to continue
to provide safe and efficient transit services in New Hampshire.

A project evaluation committee consisting of three Department staff from the NHDOT Bureau of Rail
and Transit reviewed and scored the 5339 applications submitted for projects. The evaluation committee
members included the Public Transportation Administrator, Transportation Specialist, and Transit
Grants Coordinator. Each reviewer evaluated and scored applications based on the criteria indicated in
the application materials. Every application aside from Advance Transit's request for non-revenue
vehicles met NHDOT's criteria for inclusion in its public transit funding plan and will be awarded
separate amounts for the aforementioned transit systems. The evaluation matrix and scores are provided
below for reference:

1
The applicant has the fiscal and technical capacity and adequate budget to operate service
and conduct ongoing maintenance associated with this capital request.

20%

2

The applicant complies with relevant Federal and state regulations and has a history of
compliance with regulations and reporting requirements. New applicants must demonstrate
sufficient resources for compliance.

20%

3

The applicant successfully demonstrates service efficiency and effectiveness, measured in
ridership, service miles and hours, costs, and fare recovery. New applicants must
demonstrate the ability to measure performance and achieve goals.

20%

4

The applicant conveys how this addresses a critical public transportation need. Applicants
need to adequately illustrate how the project will benefit the agency's transportation
program/services, including how it is necessary for continued and/or improved operations.
(As replacement vehicles/equipment are prioritized, detailed information is especially
important for expansion projects. Vehicle replacements are presumed to address needs.)

25%

■5

The applicant demonstrates involvement in and support for the project, financial and
otherwise, on the part of citizens and local government, e.g., letters of support, willing to
provide local match above minimum required, etc. (Vehicle replacements are presumed to
have such support.)

15%

Total Scoring 100%



Transit System Score Status . Contracting Action

Advance Transit

(2) 35' ADA Electric battery transit buses - replacements 81.2% Awarded G&C contract

Advance Transit

(17) Passenger vinyl seat cushions 79.2% Awarded G&C contract

Advance Transit

(2) Facility propane boilers 83.0% Awarded G&C contract

Advance Transit

(2) Non-revenue electric service cars - expansion 63.8% Not Awarded* N/A

Advance Transit

(2) Level 3 electric battery chargers 80.3% Awarded G&C contract

Cooperative Alliance for Seacoast Transportation

(4) <30' 14x2 ADA transit buses - replacements 88.3% Awarded Transfer funds

Cooperative Alliance for Seacoast Transportation

(0 Operations support vehicle - replacement 84.3% Awarded Transfer funds

Cooperative Alliance for Seacoast Transportation

(I) Building/facility/real property phase 1 86% Awarded Transfer funds

Manchester Transit Authority

(1) ADA Small cutaway transit bus - replacement 83.5% Awarded Transfer funds

Southwestern Community Services

(1) ADA Small Cutaway transit bus - replacement 83.8% Awarded G&C contract

Southwestern Community Services

(2) Park and Ride bus shelters - expansion 79.2% Awarded G&C contract

Southwestern Community Services

(1) Transit Facility renovation 76.5% Awarded G&C contract

University of New Hampshire - Wildcat Transit

(3) 35' ADA Electric battery buses - replacements 82.7% Awarded Transfer funds

University of New Hampshire - Wildcat Transit

(1) Fleet electrification planning 81% Awarded Transfer funds

University of New Hampshire - Wildcat Transit

(1) CNG fueling facility 81.5% Awarded Transfer funds

The total project cost is $2,175,000.00, which includes $1,848,000.00 (84.97%) FTA Section 5339
funds, $142,500.00 (6.6%) State Capital and $184,500.00 (8.5%) Agency match. This contract reflects
only the Federal and State portions of the project for a maximum contract amount of $ 1,990,500.00.

Advance Transit, Inc. will procure the equipment following Federal procurement guidelines, and the
Department will hold title to the buses until their disposition. Advance Transit will identify as the owner
on the vehicle title, and NHDOT will identify as the lien holder. Advance Transit, Inc. will pay the
vendor(s) for the vehicles and will submit an invoice for Federal and State reimbursement to the
Department.

In the event that Federal Funds are unavailable, additional General Funds will not be requested to
support this program.



This agreement has been approved by the Attorney General as to form and execution. The NHDOT has
verified that the necessary funds are available. Copies of the fully executed agreement are on file at the
Secretary of State's Office and the Department of Administrative Services Office, and subsequent to
Governor and Council approval will be on file at NHDOT.

Your approval of this resolution is respectfully requested.

Attachments

Sincerely,

f.

Victoria F. Sheehan

Commissioner



FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 11/7/2019)

Notice: Tliis agreement and all of its attachments shall become public upon submission to Governor and
Executive Council for approval Any information that is private, confidential or proprietary must

be clearly identified to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

I. IDENTIFICATION.

1.1 State Agency Name
NH Department of Transportation

1.2 State Agency Address
PC Box 483,7 Hazen Dr.. Concord, NH 03302-0483

! .3 Contractor Name

Advance Transit, Inc.

1.4 Contractor Address

120 Billings Farm Road, PC BOX 1027, Wilder, VT 05088-
1027

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

802-295-1824x201

1.6 Account Number

04-96-96-964010-2916-072-

500575

1.7 Completion Date
June 30,2024

1.8 Price Limitation

$1,990,500.00

1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency
Michelle Winters, Administrator, Bureau of Rail & Transit

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number
603-271-2468

1.11 Contractor Signature

/OHZ Date:
f\

J. 12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

1.13 S^y Agency Signature 1.14 Namc|(y^jfjj^gf^|^i^ncy Signatory
Director

Aeronautics, Rail and Transit

1.15 Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (ifapplicable)

By: Director, On:

1.16 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (ifapplicable)

By: TumIi (2. 0"^ S/31 / ̂ <3^2-
1.17 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council (ifapplicable)

G&C Item number: G&C Meeting Date:
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2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The State of New

Hampshire, acting through the agency identified in block 1.1
("State"), engages contractor identified in block 1.3
("Contractor") to perform, and the Contractor shall perform, the
work or sale of goods, or both, identified and more particularly
described in the attached EXHIBIT B which is incorporate
herein by reference C'Services").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contraiy, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if applicable,
this Agreement, and all obligations ofthe parties hereunder, shall
become efTeclive on the date the Governor and Executive

Council approve this Agreement as Indicated in block 1.18,
unless no such approval is required, in which case the Agreement
shall become effective on the date the Agreement is signed by
the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior to
the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement docs not become
effective, llie Slate shall have no liability to the Contractor,
including without limitation, any obligation to pay the
Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obUgations of the State hereunder, Including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation of
funds affected by any state or federal legislative or executive
action that reduces, eliminates or otherwise modifies the
appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provide in EXHIBIT B, in whole or in
part In no event shall the Slate be liable for any payments
hereunder in excess of such available appropriated funds. In the
event of a reduction or termination of appropriated funds, the
State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever, and shall have the right to reduce or
terminate the Services under this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or termination.
The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other
account or source to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the
event funds in that Account arc reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method ofpayment, and terms of payment
are identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C
which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete

compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State shall
have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to die Contractor under this Agreement those
liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no
event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually made
hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block 1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all applicable statutes, laws,
regulations, and orders of federal, state, county or municipal
authorities which impose any obligation or duty upon the
Contractor, including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal
employment opportunity laws. In addition, if this Agreement is
funded m any part by monies of the United States, the Contractor
shall comply with all federal executive orders, rules, regulations
and statutes, and with any rules, regulations and guidelines as the
State or the United States issue to implement these regulations.
The Contractor shall also comply with all applicable intellectual
property laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall not
discriminate agamst employees or applicants for employment
because of race, color, religion, crccd, age, sex, handicap, sexual
orientation, or national origin and will take affirmative action to
prevent such discrimination.
6.3. The Contractor agrees to permit the State or United States
access to any of the Contractor's books, records and accounts for
the purpose of ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations
and orders, and the covenants, terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all personnel
necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor warrants that
all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to
perform the Services, and shall be properly licensed and
otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable laws.
7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire, and
shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State employee
or official, who is materially uivolved in the procurement,
administration or performance of this Agreement. This
provision shall survive termination of this Agreement
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event of any
dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, the
Contracting Officer's decision shall be final for the State.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Aay one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder ("Event
ofDefault"):
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event ofDefault, the State may
take any one, or more, or all, of the foUowing actions:
S2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and requiring H to be remedied within, in the absence of
a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30) days from the
date of the notice; and if the Event ofDefault is not timely cured,
terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as (he Slate
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default

shall never be paid to the Contractor;
8.2.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and set off against any other obligations the State may
owe to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of
any Event ofDefault; and/or
8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default, treat the Agreement as breached, terminate the
Agreement and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity, or
both.

8.3. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof after
any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with
regard to that Event of Default, or any subsequent Event of
Default. No express failure to enforce any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of die right of the State to enforce each and
all of the provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of
Defiiult on the part of the Contractor.

9. TERMINATION.
9.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 8, the State may, at its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason, in whole or
in part, by thirty (30) days written notice to the Contractor that
the State is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.
9.2 In the event of an early termination of this Agreement for
any reason other than the completion of the Services, the
Contractor, shall, at the State's discretion, deliver to the
Contracting Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date
of termination, a report ("Termination Report") describing in
detail ail Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject matter,
content, and number of copies of the Termination Report shall
be identical to those of any Final Report described in the attached
EXNTBIT B. In addition, at the State's discretion, the Contractor
shall, within 15 days ofnotice of early termination, develop and
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submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the

Agreement.

10. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/

PRESERVATION.

10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired cr developed by reason ofi tiiis
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic
representations, computer programs, computer printouts, notes,
letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all whether
finished or unfinished.

10.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon termination
of this Agreement for any reason.
10.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.K RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the Slate.

13. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the

pcrfoimance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all respects
an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor an
employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers* compensation or
other emoluments provided by the State to its employees,

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

12.1 The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
Interest in this Agreement without llic prior written notice, which
shall be provided to tlie State at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the assignment, and a written consent of the State. For purposes
of this paragraph, a Change of Control shall constitute
assignment. "Change of Control" means (a) merger,
consolidation, or a transaction or series of related transactions in
which a third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the
direct or indirect owner of fifty percent (50%) or more of the
voting shares or similar equity interests, or combined voting
power of the Contractor, or (b) the sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Contractor.

12.2 None of the Services shall be subcontracted by tlie
Contractor without prior written notice and consent of the State.
The Stale is entitied to copies of all subcontracts and assignment
agreements and shall not be bound by any provisions contained
in a subcontract or an assignment agreement to which it is not a
party.

13. INDEMNITTCATION. Unless otherwise exempted by law,
the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Stale, its
officers and employees, fix)m and against any and all claims,
liabilities and costs for any personal injury or property damages,
patent or copyright infringement, or other claims asserted against
the State, its officers or employees, which arise out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out of) the acts or omission of the
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Contractor, or subcontractors, includijig but not limited to the
negligence, redcless or intentional conduct. The State shall not
be liable for any costs incurred by the Contractor arising under
this paragraph 13. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe sovereign
immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 Tihe Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
continuously maintain in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the
following insurance:
14.1.1 commercial general liability insurance against ail claims
of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not
less than $ 1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate
or excess; and
14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all property
subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not less than
80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagr^h 14.1 herein shall be
on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the State
of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of Insurance, and
issued by insurers licensed in the State of New Hampshire.
14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a cortificate(s) of
insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer identified
in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of insurance
for all reuewal(s) of insurance required under this Agreement no
later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration date of each
insurance policy. The certificate(s) of insurance and any
renewals thereof shall be attached and are incorporated herein by
reference.

15. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, certifies
and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with or exempt
from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A ("Workers'
Compensaiion").
15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the requirements
of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall maintain, and
require any subcontractor or assignee to secure and maintain,
payment of Workers' Compensation In connection with
activities which the person proposes to undertake pursuant to this
Agreement.. The Contractor shall furnish the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, proof of Workers'
Compensation in die majma- described in N.H. RSA chapter
281-A and any applicable renewals) thereof, which shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. The State
shall not be responsible for payment of any Workers'
Compensation premiums or for any other claim or benefit for
Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee of Contractor,
which might arise under applicable State of New Hampshire,
Workers' Compensation laws in connection with the
performance of tiie Services under this Agreement.

16. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given ai the time
of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United States
Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses given in
blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

17. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived
or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the
parties hereto and only after approval of such amendment,
waiver or discharge by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire unless no such approval is required
under the circumstances pursuant to State law, rule or policy.

18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM. This Agreement shall
be governed, interpreted and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is the wording
chosen by the parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule
of construction shall be applied against or in favor of any party.
Any actions arising out of this Agreement shall be brought and
maintained in New Hampshire Superior Court which shall have
exclusive jurisdiction thereof.

19. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a conflict
between the terms of this P-37 form (as modified in EXIIIDIT
A) and/or attachments and amendment thereof, the terms of the
P-37 (as modified in EXHIBIT A) shall control.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall m no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional or modifying
provisions set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A are incorporated
herein by reference.

23. SEVERABILITV. In the event any oftheprovisions of this
Agreement are held by a court of comfxjtent Jurisdiction to be
contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining provisions of
this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be
executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof.
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
EXHIBITS TO CONTRACT

EXHIBIT A Special Provisions

EXHIBIT B Scope of Services

EXHIBIT C Budget

EXHIBIT D Vehicle List

Certificate of Good Standing

Certificate of Corporate Vote

Certificate of Insurance

FTA Certifications and Assurances

FTA Master Agreement

2CFRPart200

Social Service Documents to Include:

501 (c)
Financial Report
Board of Directors

Key Personnel and Salaries
Resumes



ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

A.l. Amend P-37 Section 2. "EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO BE
PERFORMED" by adding the following:

2.1 The Contractor may change services only with the prior written agreement of the State
and in accordance with applicable Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements.

A.2. Amend P-37 Section 5. "CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/PAYMENT" by
adding the following:

5.5 As applicable based on Federal participation ratios, the amount paid by the State to the
Contractor shall not exceed 50% of allowable operating costs less fare revenues plus 80%
of allowable administrative and capital costs. Operating, administrative and capital costs
are identified in Exhibit C. The Contractor shall provide and document the availability
of local fimds sufficient to meet the project cost in excess of the Contract Price
Limitation.

5.6 In the event that revenues exceed the total allowable costs, said revenues in excess of
total allowable costs shall be placed in an interest-bearing account within 30 days of the
Completion Date and made available to the State upon demand.

5.7 The Contractor shall submit a request for payment to the State on a form specified by the
State on a monthly or quarterly basis, together with all information to support the request.
Such requests for payment shall be properly completed and signed. Requests for
payinents must be for allowable costs only as defmed in 2 CFR Part 200. No requests for
advance payment will be accepted by the State.

5.8 Upon receipt of the request for payment, the State shall review the request to determine
the allowability of costs. In connection with this review, the State may demand
production of (and the Contractor shall produce) and inspect any documents and records
described in Section 5.

5.9 Within 30 days of receipt of the request for payment and other documents and records
required by the State, the State shall determine the allowability of costs and the amount
due and owing to the Contractor and shall pay said amount, subject to other provisions
of this Agreement.

5.10 Final Payment Satisfactory acceptance by the State and FTA of all reports required by
this Agreement is a condition precedent to final payment (i.e., payment for the last monlh
or portion thereof of this Agreement). All reports will be prepared to the satisfaction of
the State and Federal Transit Administration (FTA). The final payment may be retained
and withheld pending receipt and satisfactory acceptance of aU reports required by this
Agreement and resolution of all pending matters.

A.3. Amend P-37 Section 6. "COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS AND

REGULATIONS/EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY" by adding the following:



6.4 The Contractor shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

6.5 The Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees, that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race,
color, age, creed, sex or national origin.

6.6 The provisions of 2 CFR 200 shall apply to local administration of this agreement and
any subcontracts imder this agreement.

A.4. Amend P-37 Section 9. "TERMINATION" by adding tlie following:

9. 3 The termination report must be accepted by the State and the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) prior to fmal payment.

9.4 Termination; Liability. In the event of termination under Section 4 or 10.4 of this
Agreement, the acceptance of a Termination Report by the State shall in no event relieve
the Contractor from any and all liability for damages sustained or incurred by the State
as a result of the Contractor's breach of its obligations hereunder, including refund of any
fe.rlerfll frinds requirfd by FTA,

9.5 Completion of Services; Payment of Price. Excepting those obligations of the Contractor
which, by the terms of this Agreement, do not expire on the Completion Date, upon the
completion of the Services and upon payment of the Contract Price, this Agreement, and
all obligations of the parties hereunder, .shall cease and shall be without recourse to the
parties hereto.

9.6 Termination for Convenience. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, either the State or, except where notice of default has been given to the
Contractor hereunder, the Contractor may terminate this Agreement without cause upon
thirty (30) days written notice.

A.5. Amend P-37 Section 10. "DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/PRESERVATION" by
adding the following:

10.4 The following restrictions apply to all subject data first produced in the performance of
this agreement:

a) Except for its own internal use, the Contractor may not publish or reproduce such
data in whole or in part, or in any manner or form, nor may the Contractor authorize
others to do so, without the written consent of the State, until such time as the FTA
may have either, released or approved the release of such data to the public.

b) As authorized by 2 CFR 200, the FTA reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive and
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish and otherwise use, and to authorize others
to use, for Federal purposes, any work developed under a grant, cooperative
agreement, sub-grant, or third party contract, irrespective of whether a copyright has
been obtained; and any rights of copyright to which a recipient, sub-recipient, or third
party (Xfntractor purchases ownership with Fedei'ai assistance.



10.5 It is FTA's intent to increase the body of mass transportation knowledge. Therefore, the
Contractor understands and agrees that in addition to the rights set forth in 9.4 (b) above,
FTA may make available to any recipient, subgrantee, contractor or subcontractor its
license in the copyright to the date derived under this Agreement or a copy of the data
first produced under this Agreement.

10.6 The Contractor shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the State and United States, their
officers, agents and employees acting within the scope of their official duties against any
liability, including costs and expenses, resulting from any willful or intentional violation
of the proprietary rights, copyrights, or right of privacy, arising out of the publication,
translation, reproduction, delivery, use, or disposition of any data furnished under this
Agreement.

10.7 Nothing contained in this clause shall imply a license to the United States under any
patent or be construed as affecting the scope of any license or other right otlierwise
granted to the United States under any patent.

10.8 Sections 9.4,9.5, and 9.6 above are not applicable to material furnished to the Contractor
by the State or United States and incorporated in the work furnished under the agreement;
provided that such incorporated material is identified by the Contractor at the time of
delivery of such woric.

10.9 In the event that the project is not completed for any reason, all data developed under that
project shall become subject Data as defined in Section 9.1 and shall be delivered os the
State or FTA may direct

A.6. Amend P-37 Section 12. "ASSIGNMENTS/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS" by
adding the following:

12.3 The Contractor shall cause the provisions of this contract to be inserted in all subcontracts
for any work covered by this Agreement so that the provisions will be binding on each
subcontractor; provided, however, that tlie foregoing provisions shall not apply to
subcontractors for standard commercial supplies or raw materials. The Contractor shall
take such action with respect to any subcontract as the State may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance. The Contractor shall
ensure that any subcontractor has obtained all licenses, permits or approvals required for
the performance of contract services.

A.7. Amend P-37 Section 14. "INSURANCE" by adding the following:

14.1.1.a. The State of New Hampshire, Department of Transportation has accepted the General
Liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 General Aggregate for the
Contractor in fulfillment of the requirements of Section 14.1.1 General Liability
Insurance of the P-37 form.

A.8. Amend P-37 by adding "DEFINITIONS" as Section 25:

25. DEFINITIONS



ALLOWABLE COSTS: Costs that are incurred in the performance of the Services
described in Exhibit B and which satisfy the requirements of 2 CFR 200.

FTA: U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration

PROJECT APPLICATION: The narrative, charts, figures and/or maps submitted to
the State detailing the scope of the public transportation program of the Contract as
modified and approved by the State.

REVENUE: Fares from individuals or other direct income for the public transportation
services being provided by the Contractor. Revenues also include funds fiom contracts,
purchase of service agreement, and excess matching funds that directly benefit the
transportation service.

SECTION 5311: Section 5311 of the Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended.

STATE: Tlie State ofNew Hampshire, acting through the Department of Transportation,
Bureau of Rail and Transit.

A.9. Amend P-37 by adding "ACCOUNTING, BOOKKEEPING AND REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS" as Section 26:

26. ACCOUNTING, BOOKKEEPING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

a. Ledgers. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall establish and maintain ledger sheets for
each budget category. Entries shall be made and shall reflect the financial activities of the
Contractor. The ledger sheet must be in a form approved by the State. The ledger will
indicate the funds remaining in each line item of the Contract Budget at the beginning of
each month. Entries shall be made on a running basis and carried over to the following
month; that is, figures will be brought forward cumulatively. Contractor shall also prepare
and submit to the State a profit and loss statement quarterly if such information is not
provided with invoices.

b. Accounts Receivable. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall deposit all revenue in an
interest-bearing account with a banking institution in this State. Contractor shall prepare
and maintain receipt vouchers for all revenue. Immediately upon receipt. Contractor and/or
subcontractor shall credit all revenue to the appropriate receipt account. Contractor and/or
subcontractor shall establish and maintain an Accounts Receivable Ledger. The receipt

number appearing in the Ledger shall correspond to the receipt voucher number. A receipt
voucher must be completed on a form approved by the State and shall identify each
component of every deposit. All appropriate supporting documents for each deposit should
be attached to the receipt voucher.

c. I'ayablcs. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall prepare vouchers to document all
expenditures of funds. The voucher shall include the following information and shall be
prepared on a form approved by the State: The Division and account numbers from which
the funds will be drawn, the date of expenditure, a voucher number running in sequence,
and any appropriate comments supporting the expenditure of funds (e.g., invoices and
payroll vouchers). All invoices received by the Contractor shall be checked for accuracy
and allowability. Each invoice must be approved for payment by the Contract Manager or



designee. Immediately upon payment, Contractor and/or subcontractor shall make entries
to the appropriate ledger sheets documenting payment. (Each subcontractor shall identify
a Contract Manager).

d. Voucher and Receipt Register. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall establish and
maintain two registers that will contain a running total of all payable receipt vouchers. The
registers will provide a summary of voucher or receipt numbers, amount and purpose of
action. No self-designated abbreviations are to be used.

e. Check Register. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall maintain a check register. This
register is aJso considered a book of original entry and is posted to the ledger immediately.

f. Time Sheet, Taxes, and Benefits. Contractor and/or subcontractor shall require each of
its employees to: 1) submit weekly time reports designating work performed and time spent
on such work, or 2) be Included in an indirect cost allocation plan approved by the
cognizant Federal agency. The contractor shall summarize time reports by task and apply
employee's rates of pay to the hours worked. The Contract Manager shall review completed
and signed time reports and cause them to be posted to the appropriate category in the
general ledger. The Contractor shall maintain records of employee payroll and benefits and
shall post this information to the ̂ propriate category in the general ledger. The Contract
Manager shall ensure that all payments are on a timely basis.

g. Reimbursements. On a monthly basis, the Contractor shall submit a description of
Contract activities, in a format as required by the State. Should the Contractor show a profit
for any month, the Contractor shall apply the amount of profit against subsequent
reimbursement requests. The Contractor shall agree to provide information in addition to
the monthly narrative at such times and in such manner as the State may require, and to
prepare any reports which may be requested by the State including but not limited to a final
or termination report if operations cease.

h. Maintenance of Records. The Contractor shall keep and maintam the records, documents,
and accounts described herein for a period of three years after tlie FTA grant is closed. The
Contractor shall maintain, and make available to tlie State and FTA, records relating to
complaints and comments received from the public. In the event the Slate disputes the
Contractor's operations or records as submitted for payment or otherwise, final resolution
shall rest with the State.

i. Audits and Inspections. Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date, and for a
period of three (3) years after the FTA grant is closed or the date of resolution of all matters
relating to this Agreement, whichever is later, at any time during the Contractor's normal
business hours, and as often as the State or.FTA may demand, the Contractor shall make
available to the State and FTA or their designees all records pertaining to matters covered
by this Agreement. The Contractor shall permit the State and FTA to audit, examine, and
reproduce such records, and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls,
records of personnel, Data (as defmed in P-37 section 9.1) and other information relating
to all matters covered by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Contractor" includes
all persons, natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Contractor in 1.3 of P-37.



j. Independent Audit. The Contractor shall submit one audit done by one Certified Public
Accountant (CPA) for the entire project, or, as the State may require, for any part of the
project upon demand. Monies required for payment of the audit shall be set aside in the
Contract Budget for that specific purpose,

a. In the event the audit reveals that monies are due and owing to the State from the
Contractor, for whatever reasons, the Contractor shall pay to the State such sums
within thirty (30) days of the audit date.

k. The Contractor shall submit quarterly performance, drug and alcohol, and charter activity
reports within 30 days of the end of each quarter and shall submit any forms, information
or reports required by the State to complete the FTA's National Transit Database (NTD)
reporting.

A.10. Amend P-37 by adding "PROJECT EQUIPMENT AND REAL PROPERTY" as Section
27:

27. PROJECT EQUIPMENT AND REAL PROPERTY. The following terms and
conditions apply to all equipment and real property purchased in whole or in part with
funds provided through this or other Agreements between the State and the Contractor:

a. All procurements shall be made in accordance vvdth 2 CFR 200 and FTA Circular
4220. IF and future amendments, and with Buy America requirements, 49 CFR Parts
661 and 663.

b. All vehicles shall be purchased by the State, unless the Contractor has received prior
^proval from the State to procure vehicles.

c. All other equipment with a cost in excess of five hundred ($500) per unit shall be
purchased by the Contractor subject to the prior approval of the State.

d. Title to all project equipment shall be in the name of the Contractor; provided,
however, that-in order to secure the complete performance of this Agreement, the
Contractor shall give the State a security interest in all such equipment at the time of
purchase and shall execute financing statements and do all other acts necessary or
useful to the perfection of that interest and the renewal thereof. In connection with the
purchase of any motor vehicles pursuant to this Agreement, the Contractor shall give
the State a security interest in the motor vehicles at the time of purchase and shall take
all steps necessary to protect the State's security interest, including taking steps to
identify the State as a lien holder of such motor vehicles on the motor vehicle titles.

e. In the event tliat this agreement is terminated, all project equipment and property
become the properly of the State and it is understood and agreed that legal title to such
equipment shall be transferred to the State as soon as feasible. Project equipment will
be disposed of in accordance with FTA Circular 9040. IG, and the State Management
Plan.

A.11. Amend P-37 by adding "EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION" as section 28:
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28. EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION. The Contractor shall maintain a current inventory
listing of all nonexpendable property involved in this Agreement. The Contract shall
submit to the State a certification that the equipment is still being used in accordance
with the terms of the Agreement. The inventory listing and equipment certification shall
be supplied to the State by each year, generally by June 30"*.

A.12. Amend P-37 by adding "EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE" as section 29:

29. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. Contractor shall be responsible for the maintenance
and repair of all equipment used in the service described in Exhibit D. Contractor shall
maintain all such equipment at a high level of cleanliness, safety, and mechanical
soundness. The contractor shall certify that a proper maintenance plan that meets or
exceeds the original equipment manufacturer's preventive maintenance guidelines is
followed. Vehicle maintenance plans must be approved by the Board of Directors. All
maintenance, repair and physical improvement activities on equipment shall be
conducted by the Contractor and at a location specified by the Contractor. The Contractor
shall notify the State of any changes in this location. The Contractor further agrees to
maintain, repair, or make any physical improvement to equipment as requested by the
State. The State, FTA and/or their designees shall have the right to conduct periodic
inspections for the purpose of confirming proper maintenance and repair.

A.13. Amend P-37 by adding "REPAIR RECORDS AND REPORTS** as section 30:

30. REPAIR RECORDS AND REPORTS. The Contractor shall maintain a complete and
up to date record of all motor vehicle repairs and shall make such records available to the
State and FTA upon demand.

A.14. Amend P-37 by adding "VEHICLE STORAGE" as section 31:

31. VEHICLE STORAGE. With respect to any motor vehicles purchased in whole or part
under this Agreement, or maintained under tliis Agreement, the Contractor shall park or
garage each vehicle so as to ensure maximum available protection and safety for each
vehicle. The Contractor shall also ensure that each vehicle will be parked or garaged in
such a manner that its daily operations are not impaired or curtailed by conditions of
weather or any other circumstances. The Contractor shall notify the State of the location
of the garaging site and any relocation.

A.15. Amend P-37 by adding "TRAINING AND DRIVER REVIEW" as section 32:

32. TRAINING AND DRIVER REVIEW. The State may require participation in training
courses determined to be essential to FTA program management in this contract period
and may require participation in such training programs as it deems necessary by drivers
and other employees involved in the transportation of the public. Training may include
defensive driving, passenger assistance, emergency procedures and periodic refresher
training every three (3) years. The Contractor agrees that the State shall have the right to



review the performance of all drivers who are employed in connection with this
Agreement, and to disallow the use of any driver whose performance as a driver is
determined to be unsatisfactory by the State.

A.16. Amend P-37 by adding "SAFETY REQUIREMENTS" as section 33:

33. SAFETY-REQUIREMENTS. All project equipment shall be inspected and certified
by the Department of Safety and shall meet all applicable Federal Motor Vehicle Safety
Standards and Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations as required by the United States
Department of Transportation, and by the New Hampshire Department of Safety under
RSA 266:72-a, in the purchase and operation of all project equipment.

a. The Contractor shall provide the State with full and prompt written notification of any
accident involving any vehicle used in its services. In addition, the Contractor shall be
responsible to report any accident in compliance with State law.

b. The Contractor shall submit to the State by February 15 of each year a report covering
the previous year (January 1 through December 31), summarizing the results of its
alcohol misuse prevention and anti-drug programs on FTA approved forms. This shall
be in compliance with 49 CFR Part 655.

c. The Contractor shall submit any data/documentation related to FTA*s Transit Asset
Management or Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan pmposes as required by
NHDOT for compliance purposes.

A.17. Amend P-37 by adding "SERVICE LIMITATIONS" as section 34:

34. SERVICE LIMITATIONS. The Contractor shall not engage in the provision of
transportation services other than those described in Exhibit B, or outside the service area
described in Exhibit B, without the written consent of the State and without obtaining the
appropriate operating authority. The Contractor shall not engage in charter or school bus
operations except as permitted by 49 CFR Parts 604 and 605, respectively.

A.18. Amend P-37 by adding "CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIONS" as section 35:

35. CONTRACl^OR REPRESENTATIONS. Contractor warrants that with respect to tlie
Services to be performed, it has obtained all licenses, permits, or approvals which are
required by any law, order or regulation of any authority, state or federal, or which may
be necessary for the performance of the Services hereunder. The Contractor warrants that
all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to perform such Services and
shall be properly licensed and authorized to perform such Services under all applicable
laws.

A.19. Amend P-37 by adding "LABOR PROVISIONS" as section 36:



36. LABOR PROVISIONS. The Contractor agrees to adhere to the terms and conditions of
the Unified Protective Arrangement, Section 533(b) of 49 USC 53 or as amended,
incorporated herein for the protection of the employees of any employer providing
transportation services assisted by this Agreement, and the employees of any other
surface transportation providers in the transportation service area identified in Exhibit B.

A.20. Amend P-37 by adding "PATENT RIGHTS" as section 37:

37. PATENT RIGHTS. If any invention, improvement, or discovery of the Contractor is
conceived or first actually reduced to practice in the course of or under this Contract,
which invention, improvement or discovery may be patentable under the laws of the
United States or any foreign country, the Contractor shall immediately notify the State
and provide a detailed report. The rights and responsibilities of the Contractor and the
State with respect to such invention, improvement, or discovery will be determined in
accordance with applicable Federal laws, regulations, policies and any waiver thereof.

A.2I. Amend P-37 by adding "BROKERAGE REPRESENTATION" as section 38:

38. BROKERAGE REPRESENTATION. The Contractor warrants that it has not

employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona-fide employee working
solely for the Contractor, to solicit or secure this Agreement; and that it has not paid or
agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona-fide employee worldng solely
for the Contractor, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other
consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement
For breach or violation of this warranty, the State shall have the right to annul this
Agreement without liability or, in its discretion to deduct fi-om the Agreement price or
consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount of such fee, commission, percentage,
brokerage, brokerage fee, gift, or contingent fee.

A.22. Amend P-37 by adding "FTA FLOW DOWN REQUIREMENT" as section 39

39. FTA FLOW DOWN REQIHREMENT. The Contractor shall give the State Contractor
Administrator immediate written notification of any legal action or suit filed related in
any way to the Contractor that may affect or result from the performance of duties under
this agreement as set forth in Section 39(b) Flow Down Requirement of the Federal
Transit Administration's Master Agreement. The types of legal matters that require
notification include, but are not limited to, a major dispute, breach, default, litigation, or
naming the Federal Government as a party to litigation or a legal disagreement in any
forum for any reason.

A.23. Amend P-37 by adding "DEFENSE AUTHORIZATION AND TECHNOLOGY
ACT" as section 40

40. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO

SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT. The Contractor is prohibited
from obligating or expending login or grant funds to:



a. Procure or obtain;

b. Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or

c. Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment,
service or systems that users covered telecommunications equipment or services as a
substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of
any system. As described in Public Law 115-232, §889, covered telecommunications
equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

i. For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical
security surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security
purposes, video surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced
by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or and subsidiary
or affiliate of such entities).

ii. Teleconununicatioiis or video sui veillance services provided by such
entities or using such equipment.

iii. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services procured
or provided by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with
the Director of the National Intelligence or the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned or
controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a covered
foreign country.

d. In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115232, §889, subsection (f),
paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies administering loan
grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize availabel funding and technical supportto
assit affected businesses, institutions and organizations as isreasonably necessary f
or those affected entities to transition from coverd communications equipment and s
ervices, to procure replacementequipment and services, and to ensure that communi
cations service to users and customers is sustained.

e. See Public Law 115232, §889 for additional information.

f. See also §200.471.

10



Rev 04/29/2022

11



ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

B.l. CAPITAL PURCHASES

1. The Contractor, Advance Transit, Inc. (hereinafter the "Contractor"), will procure the
following capital items for use in accordance with requirements associated with its FTA
Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities program funding within the State;

a. Two (2) ADA-accessible 35' electric battery replacement buses. The transit
vehicles are an eligible capital expense under Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) guidelines and will replace two existing transit vehicles that have
exceeded their minimum useful life.

i. The contract will provide funding through NHDOT, from the FTA
Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities Program, for 85% of the cost to
purchase the two 35' electric battery transit vehicles, not to exceed
$1,615,000.00 Federal funding. State capital funds will pay non-federal
match of (7.5%), not to exceed $142,500.00. 'ITie Contractor will pay
remaining non-federal match of (7.5%), estimated at $142,500.00, for a
total project cost of $1,900,000.00.

b. Two level 3 electric battery chargers. The chargers are an eligible capital
expense under FTA guldelliJeS aJld will eliable Advance Transit to clwgc the
electric buses requested in item 1.

). The contract will provide funding through NHDOT, from the FTA
Section 5339 Bus and Bxis Facilities Program, for 90% of the cost to
purchase the two (2) level 3 electric battery chargers, not to exceed
$] 17,000.00 Federal funding. The Contractor will pay remaining non-
federal match of (10%), estimated at $13,000.00, for a total project cost
of $130,000.00. No State funds will be requested.

c. 17 vinyl passenger seat inserts. The seat inserts are an eligible capital expense
under FTA guidelines and will allow Advance Transit to upgrade current fabric
seats to vinyl improving safety and hygiene on the 17 buses slated to-receive
this upgrade.

i. The contract will provide funding through NHDOT, from the FTA
Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities Program, for 80% of the cost to
purchase 17 vinyl passenger seat inserts, not to exceed $68,000.00
Federal funding. The. Contractor will pay non-federal match of (20%),
estimated at $17,000.00, for a total project cost of $85,000.00. No State
funds will be requested.

d. Two propane boilers. The propane boilers are an eligible capital expense under
FTA guidelines and will allow Advance Transit to replace the current boilers
that failed the annual HVAC inspection.



i. The contract will provide funding through NHDOT, from the FTA
Section 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities Program, for 80% of the cost to
purchase 17 vinyl passenger seat inserts, not to exceed $48,000.00
Federal funding. The Contractor will pay non-federal match of (20%),
estimated at $12,000.00, for a total project cost of $60,000.00. No State
funds will be requested.

2. The Contractor will purchase the capital equipment in compliance with all applicable
Federal regulations and guidance including FTA Circular 4220.IF, "Third Party
Contracting Guidance," or most recent.

3. The Contractor may submit a written request to the NHDOT Commissioner's
designated representative to modify the type and/or quantity of capital vehicles detailed
in the scope and budget, provided that said changes are within the contract budget
amount. Said written request must contain sufficient details to support and substantiate
the requested change(s). Within 30 days of receipt of the Contractor's written request,
NHDOT will provide a written decision to the Contractor as to whether or not approval
is granted.

4. The following terms and conditions apply to State Capital Match funds:

a. State capital matching funds shall be used to provide a portion of the non-
Federal Funds required to match Federal Transit Administration (FTA) capital
funds for public transportation services provided by the Contractor and as
further detailed on the Contractor's website.

B.2. VEHICLE USE AGREEMENT

Section 1

1.1 The Contractor shall purchase the equipment identified in Exhibit B. 1., attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, (r^eired to as tlie "project equipment"). Tlie Department
and the Contractor agree that the Vehicle Identification Number of the project equipment will
be inserted in Exhibit D following delivery of the project equipment. The estimated cost of
the project equipment is identified in Exhibit C, with actual cost to be determined following
award of bids for the project equipment

1.2 Title to all project equipment shall be in the name of the Contractor; provided, however,
that in order to secure tie complete performance of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
give the State a security interest in all such equipment at the time of purchase and shall
execute financing statements and do all other acts necessary or useful to the perfection of
that interest and the renewal thereof. In connection with the pmchase of any motor vehicle
pursuant to .this Agreement, the Contractor shall give the State a security interest in the
motor vehicle at the time of purchase and shall take all steps necessary to protect the State's
security interest, including taking steps to identify the State as a lien holder of such motor
vehicle on the motor vehicle title.

1.3 In the event of termination of this agreement prior to the expiration, of the useful life as
defined by the Department of any project equipment purchased under this agreement, it is



understood and agreed that legal title to such equipment shall be immediately transferred to
the State or, at the Department's sole discretion, to the Department's written designee.

Section 2

2.1 The Contractor shall provide transportation services (hereinafter referred to as the "project")
as more specifically described in its Application to the Department and in compliance with
FTA Section 5311 Program Guidelines, FTA Circular C9040.1G and subsequent revisions.

2.2 The Contractor agrees that the project equipment's use and disposition shall conform in
every respect to the requirements of the FTA Circular 5010.1E, or most recent, and the
State Management Plan, which are hereby incorporated by reference. If during the term of
this Coritract any project equipment is not used in the manner herein described, the
Contractor shall immediately notify the Department and take all steps necessary to
immediately transfer title of the project equipment to the Department or the Department's
written designee.

2.2.1 The Contractor agrees to pay to the Department the fair market value of the Federal
interest of project equipment prematurely withdrawn from appropriate use. The amount
of Federal interest in the equipment shall be determined on Ae basis of the ratio of the
Federal assistance awarded to the actual cost of the equipment. The Contractor may
provide equivalent replacement equipment in the event of a casualty loss, with the prior
written approval of the Department.

2.3 During the full period of tliis Contract the Contractor shall maintain the project equipment
at a high level of cleanliness, safety, and mechanical soundness. The Contractor shall
certify that a proper maintenance plan, as outlined by the original equipment
manufacturer's preventive maintenance guidelmes, is followed.

2.4 The Contractor shall implement and carry out a driver training program that meets or
exceeds the Department's standards, as determined by the Department's Rural Transit
Assistance Program (RTAP) committee. At time of execution, the minimum trainings
include defensive driving, passenger assistance, and emergency evacuation procedures.

Section 3

3.1 The term of this Contract shall commence upon G&C approval and shall terminate on the
date determined by the Department to be the end of the useful life of the project equipment.

Section 4

4.1 The Contractor shall comply with all terms and conditions set forth in the Department's FTA
Section 5339 Capital grant, entered into between the Department and FTA and the
attachments thereto, hereinafter referred to as the "Grant." The Contractor shall assume all
obligations of the Grantee identified in said Grant.

4.2 In connection with the performance of tiie services hereunder, the Contractor shall comply
with ail laws, regulations, and statutes of federal, state, county, or municipal authorities,
which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Contractor.



4.3 The Department will conduct periodic reviews to ensure compliance with such obligations.
Notable federal requirements include, but are not limited to, developing and/or implementing
a Board-approved Title VI (Civil Rights) plan and ensuring all services are compliant with
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) guidelines.

Section 5

5.1 TTie Contractor shall submit to the Department a Quarterly Productivity Report on the form
and according to the schedule required by the Department. The Department may require
additional reports be submitted as deemed necessary, such as those designed to ensure FTA
compliance.

Section 6

6.1 To the extent necessary in carrying out the project, the contractor shall conform its cost
accounting practices and standards to those required by 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirernents, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
("Super Circular"), which is incorporated herein by reference.

6.2 The Contractor shall permit the Department, the Comptroller General of the United States
and the Secretary of the United States Department of Transportation, or their authorized
representatives, to inspect all project equipment, all transportation services rendered by the
Contractor, and all relevant project data records, as determined by the Department, the
Comptroller General, and the Secretary of Transportation or their authorized representatives.
The Contractor shall also permit the above-named persons to audit the books, records,
contracts, and accounts of the Contractor pertaining to the project

Section 7

7.1 The Department may, by written notice to the Contractor, cancel this agreement for any of
the following reasons:

a The Contractor takes any action pertaining to this Agreement without the approval of
the Department, and which under the procedures of this Agreement, would have
required the approval of the Department;

b. The commencement, prosecution, or timely completion of the project by the
Contractor, is for any reason, rendered improbable, impossible, or illegal;

c. The Contractor shall be found to be in default under any provision of this Agreement.

Section 8

8.1 The Contractor hereby covenants and agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the
Department from and against any and all losses suffered by the Department and from and
against all claims, demands, causes of action, losses and damages asserted by or on behalf
of any person or loss of, or damage to any property, sustained or occurring (or which may
be claimed to have been sustained or to have occurred) in connection with, as a result of, or
pertaining to operation of tlie project hcreunder, on account of or based upon the acts,



omission, fault, negligence, or misconduct of the Contractor or of any person other than the
Department or its agents, servants, and employees.

8.2 The Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that at all times during the grant term, it will
maintain or will ensure that there is in effect statutory workers' compensation and employers'
liability insurance for all employees of the Contractor engaged in operation of the project
hereunder, and in case any such work is sublet, the Contractor shall require the subcontractor
similarly to provide such insurance for all employees of the subcontractor.

8.3 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, nothing in this Contract is
intended to act as a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the Department or of the State.

Section 9

9.1 The Director of Aeronautics, Rail and Transit of the Department shall be the representative
of the Department hereunder, hereinafter referred to as the Contracting Officer. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Contracting Officer,
and his/her decisions on any dispute, shall be final.

9.2 This Agreement may be amended, waived, or discharged only by an instrument in writing
signed by the parties hereto.

9.3 No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States shall be admitted to any share
or part of this contract to any benefit arising there from.

9.4 No member, officer, or employee of the Contractor during his/her tenure or one year
thereafter shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in this contract or the proceeds thereof.

9.5 Notwithstanding anything in this agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder, including without limitation on continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds for this purpose, and
in no event shall the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available
appropriated funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of these funds, the State shall
have the right to terminate this agreement, effective immediately, by giving the Contractor
fifteen (15) days written notice of such termination.



ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
EXfflBIT C

BUDGET

1. The Contract price, as defined in Section 1.8 of the General Provisions, is the FTA Section
5339 portion of the eligible project costs as well as State Capital match funds. Federal and
State funds are granted as follows:

K1A Section 5339 SFY2022

35' Electric battery buses x 2 $1,615,000.00
Level 3 electiic battery chargers x 2 $117,000.00
Bus passenger seat inserts x 17 $68,000.00
Facility propane boilers x 2 $48,000.00

Total FTA Section 5339 Funds $1,848,000.00

State Capital Match Funds $142,500.00

Total Contracts Funds $1,990,500.00

2.

a. Funds are contingent upon Federal and State appropriations.

The Contractor shall submit appropriate procurement documentation to the State for review
and approval prior to any capital procurement. Upon written approval, the Contractor may
proceed with the procurement and submit an invoice to tlie NHDOT for reimbursement of
project expenses in compliance with Federal guidance, including FTA Third Party
Procurement guidelines and FTA Circular 4220. IF or most recent.



Transit Vehicles: 23

ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
EXHIBIT D

VEHICLE LIST

NH-34-0002,3,17 2019 LOW FLOOR DIESEL 15GGE2714K3093514

NH-04-0002 2011 Gillig Hybrid LLC Bus 15GGB3016B1176561

NH-04-0002 2011 Gillig Hybrid LLC Bus 15GGB3014BU76560

NH-04-0002 2012 Gillifi 35' Low Floor Hybrid Bus 15GGB30I2CU80088

NH-04-0002 2014 Eldorado National Acrotech 240 1GB6G6BL7E1128919

NH-34-0001 2016 Gillifi35' Low Floor Hybrid Bus 15GGB2716G1187034

NH-34-OOOl 2016 Gillij? 35' Low Floor Hybrid Bus 15GGB2718G1187035

NH-34-0001 2016 GiIHr 35' Low Floor Hybrid Bus 15GGB27iXG1187036

NH-34-X003 2017 FreiRhUiner FXCC76 WDPPF4CC6H9724205

NH-34-006 002 2018 35 ft. GilliR Diesel Bus 15GGB2710J3188756

NH-34-X003 2018 35' GilliR Dioaol Bus 15GGB2717J3188754

NH-34-003 2018 35' GilliR Diesel Bus 15GGB2719J3188755

NH-34-002 006 2018 35'GilliR Diesel Bus 15GGB2715J3188753

NH-34-0003 2018 Ford Eldorado Aero Elite Bus IFDAF5GT8HEE36704

NH-34-0003 2018 Ford Eldorado Elite Bus 1FDAF5GT6HEE36703 1FDAF5GT6HEE36703

NH2017007/34002 2018 Ford Escape 4 cyl. 1FMCU9HD2JUC87893

NH0300]8 34-002 2018 Foi*d F350 Diesel Pickup 1FDRF3BT5JEB73897

NH-34-002 006 2018 GilliR 35' Diesel Bus 15GGB2713J3188752

NH-34-0002 2019 GilliR 29' LOW FLOOR 15GGE2710K3 093512

NH-34-0002 2019 GIIUr 29' low FLOOR 15GGE2712K3093513

34-0002,0003,17 2019 GilliR Low floor diesel 15GGE2716K3 093515

NH-20J 8-008 2020 GilliR Bus Diesel G27E Low floor bus 15GGE271XL3093891

NK-2019-007 2020 GilliR, G27E Low Floor Heavy Duty Bus, 26 pas 15GGE2711L3093892



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC. is

a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on Januaiy 12, 1984. 1 further certify

that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing as far as this

office is concerned.

Business ID: 52688

Certificate Number: 0005745442

SI

u.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

1 hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this I St day of April A.D. 2022.

Williiim M. Gardner

Secretary of State



ADVANCE TRANSIT. INC.

ABSTRACT OF CORPORATE MINUTES

The following is a true abstract from minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of Ad
vance Transit, Inc. on April 25, 2019 which meeting was duly called at which a quorum was pre
sent:

On a motion duly made and seconded, it was voted to approve the following Omnibus Grant
Resolution:

WHEREAS, this Corporation is reliant upon diverse sources of funding for its activities and for the fulfillment of its
purpose of providing a transportation network for the towns of the Upper Valley of New Hampshire and Vermont,
including without limitation funding provided by the Federal government, the State of New Hampshire and the State
of Vermont;
WHEREAS, such funding is made available to the Corporation through various grants and awards, including with
out limitation annual grants of Federal Transit Administration Funding, all of which grants and awards arc contin
gent upon the execution by the Corporation of certain contracts, acceptances, certifications, assurances, and affirma
tions by the Coiporation and its officers, and the compliance by the Corporation with all laws, regulations, require
ments and guidance applicable to such grants and awards, including without limitation all federal laws, regulations
and requirements, and applicable federal guidance;
NOW, THERBFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED, that it is in the best interest of the Corporation to enter into all agreements, contracts, acceptances, and
other agreements or documents required or requested by the federal government, and/or the states of New Hamp
shire and Vermont, and provide all certifications, certificates, acceptances, assurances, affmnations and/or other
documents required or requested by any of the federal government, New Hampshire and/or Vermont, for the Corpo
ration to be eligible for, and obtain, the funding required or useful for the support of its operations, and to comply
with all laws, regulations, requirements and guidance applicable to such grants and awards, including without limita
tion ail federal laws, regulations and requirements, and applicable federal guidance, and that furthermore the entry
by tlie Corporation into all such agreements, contracts, acceptances and other agreements or documents, and the
provision of all such certifications, certificates, acceptances, assurances, affirmations and other documents required
or requested m connection, and the performance by the Corporation of all obligations set forth in any of the same,
including compliance with applicable law, regulations, requirements and guidance, are hereby directed and approved
by ttic Board of Directors;
FURTHER RESOLVED, that Matt Osborn, as the duly elected President of the Corporation, and any person who
may hereafter succeed Mr. Osborn as the duly elected President of the Corporation, is hereby authorized and di
rected to execute and deliver, on behalf of the Corporation, any and all agreements, contracts, acceptances, docu
ments, ceftifications, assurances, affirmations or other documents approved by the foregoing resolution, and to take
whatever additional actions he may from time to. time deem necessary, desirable or convenient to carry out the pur
poses of the foregoing resolution; and
FURTHER RESOLVED, that any actions taken by any officer of the Corporation prior to the date hereof in further
ance of the foregoing resolutions are hereby ralifi^, authorized and adopted on behalf of the Corporation.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and ef
fect as of the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains val
id for thirty (30) days from the date of this Corporate Resolution.

I further certify that Matt Osborn is the duly elected President of this corporation and still quali
fied and servjng in such capacity.

Van J^fehesnut (Date)
Assistant Secretary
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ADVATRA-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MMmO/VYYYI

C/29/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(le8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislone or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the. terms snd conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementls).

PRODUCER

Hickok & Boardman Irtsurance Group
346 Shelbume Rd
Burlin^on, VT 06401

tNSUREO

Advance Transit, Inc.
PO Box 1027

Wilder, VT 06088

Mellsea Kavanagh
(002) 383-1621 1 r;Og.Hoi;{802) 658-0541

mkayanagh@tlbln8urance.com

INSURflRfSi AFFOhDINQ COVP.RAGE

msuRERA-.AcadIa Insurance Company

wsursrbJ

iwauagR c!

INSURER E :

INSURER Fi

JiAlfifl.,

aiazs.

z§m.

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER!

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED OY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER
POUCYEFF POUCYEXP
/MM/ncwYVYw imtoanyrn LIMITS

COMMERCtALOEWERAL LIABIUTY

CLAIMS-MAOE | X ) OCCUR
EACH OCCURRENCE

CPA-6163286-17 7/1/2021 7/1/2022
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PftgMISES fEn QcajfTnfw^

MgP EXF lA'iy Kwt twMm)

PERSONAL SADV INJURY

JJE^rL-AOGRBgai
POLICY 1 X

OTHER:

I LIMIT APPLIES PER

5^ [xJloc
GENERAL AGGRCQATE

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO

omdineO'Single LMrr
laneauwi}1

1,000,000

300,000

10,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

AUTOMOeiLE UAaUTY

ANYAUrO

Alff^ONLY
ONLY

5,000,000

CAA 6474631-10 7/1/2021 7/1/2022

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

AMAGE

UMBRELLA UA8

EXCESS UAS

OED

OCCUR

CLAIMSAIAOE CUA5474532-10 7/1/2021 7/1/2022
EACH QCCURREWCE

iOSSfisaiE

4,000.000

RETENTION*

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS- UABILrTY

ANY PROPRlETORIPARTMEReXECOrrVE

II yot, doFcrlb* untlsr
r^^S?.RIPTION OF OPERATIONS bcXw

m WCA-5153288-17 7/1/2021 7/1/2022

N/A

4,000,^50

1,000,000

EL niSEA.SE.EAF.MPLPYEti 1,000,000

p-l DISEASE-POLICY Lwrr
1,000,000

OESCRIPTlONOFOPERATlONa/LOCA-nONSIVEHICLES (ACOR0101.AUill(lfln»IR*mMkiSeh»<lulAmnytr#ittiel»dWmo«ipM«Mn»qu»r»<H .
AddlllonaT Insured steliis spplles for The New Hampshire Doportment of Transportotlon on the General Liability policy per terms and conditions of attached
form CO 2010 04/13.

New Hampshire Department of Transportation
Bureau of Rail and Transit

PO Box 483
Concord, NH 03302

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AGGRO 25 (2016/03) <S 1986-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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FTA and 2 CFR 200 Agreement Revised 11/10/2020

FTA and 2 CFR 200 Agreement

Name of Awarding Agency: Federal Transit Administration (FTA)

Name of Recipient Agency: New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT)

Name of Subrecipient Agency: Advance Transit, Inc.

Advance Transit, Inc., shall comply with all applicable federal laws, regulations, and
requirements as outlined in the most recent Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Master
Agreement and Federal Certifications and Assurances. This award includes information required
by 2 CFR Part 200 as follows:

award project description: (As required /o be responsive to the Federal Funding AccoiuUabiUty and
Transparent Act (FFATA)

Amount: $2,974,954.00

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CDFA) number: 20.526
FTA Award Name; FTA SECTION 5339 BUS & BUS FACILITIES PROGRAM

Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN): 1385-2022-1
Federal Award Date: TBD

Contact information for sub-awarding official:

Name: Patrick C. Herlihy Title: Director of Aeronautics, Rail & Transit
Email: Patrick.C.Herlihy@dot.nh.gov Phone: 603-271-2449
Is this award for research and development? No
NHDOT's cost rate for the federal award: N/A

Subrecipient Information;

Subrecipient Name: Advance Transit, Inc.

Subrecipient SAM.GOV registration: 5J3P7
Name of authorizing subrecipient official: Matt Osbom

Title of authorizing subrecipient official: President
Federal Clauses: N/A

Master Agreement/Certifications and Assurances: Yes
Subrecipient Federal indirect cost rate: N/A
(An approved federally recognized indirect cost rate negotiated between the subrecipient and the Federal
Government or, ifno such rate exists, either a rate negotiated between the pass-through entity and the
subrecipient (in compliance with this part), or a De Minimis indirect cost rate as defined in §200.414
Indirect. (F&A) costs, paragraph (f)).



FTA and 2 CFR 200 Agreement Revised 11/10/2020

Subaward Period of performance:

Start Date: 7/1/22 End Date: 6/30/23

Total amount of FTA sub-award obligated bv this action (contract/amendment):

For FFY: 2022 Section: 5339 Amount: $1,848,000.00

Total amount of FTA sub^award committed to the subrecioient foriginal contract A amendments)-.

For FFY: 2022 Section: 5339 Amount: $1,848,000.00

Pass-through requirements;

The subrecipient, Advance Transit, Inc., agrees to meet all requirement imposed by the pass-
through entity (NHDOT) on the subrecipient so that the Federal award is used in accordance
with Federal statutes,, regulations and the terms and conditions of the Federal award.

The subrecipient. Advance Transit, Inc., agrees to any additional requirements that the pass-
through entity (NHDOT) imposes on the subrecipient in order for the pass-through entity
(NHDOT) in order for the pass-through entity (NHDOT) to meet its own responsibility to the
Federal awarding agency (FTA) including identification of any required financial and
performance reports.

The subrecipient, Advance Transit, Inc., agrees to pennit the pass-through entity (NHDOT) and
auditors to have access to the subrecipients records and fmancial statements as necessary for the
pass-through entity to meet the requirements of this part; and appropriate terms and conditions
concerning closeout of the subaward.

Date:

Name of authorizing subrecipient official: Matt Osbom

Title of authorizing subrecipient official: President

Signature of authorizing subrecipient official:



Certifications and Assiimncos Fiscal Year 2022

FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022 CERXIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES FOR FTA

ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

(Signature pages alternate to providing Certificatiocs and Assurances in TrAMS.)

Name of Applicant: Advance Transit. Inc.

The Applicant certifies to the applicable provisions of all categories: {check here) _x .

Or,

The Applicant certifies to the applicable provisions of the categories it has selected:

Category Certification

01 Certifications and Assurances Required of Every Applicant

02 Public Transportation Agency Safety Plans

03 Tax Liability and Felony Convictions

04 Lobbying

05 Private Sector Protections

0<$ Transit Asset Management Plan

07 Rolling Stock Buy America Reviews and Bus Testing

08 Urbanized Area Formula Grants Program

09 Formula Grants for Rural Areas

10 Fixed Guideway Capital Investment Grants and the Expeditecl
Project Delivery for-Capital Investment Grants Pilot Piogram

11 Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities and Low or No Emission

Vehicle Deployment Grant Programs



Certifications and Assurances Fiscal Year 2022

12 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities
Programs

13 State of Good Repair Grants

14 Infrastructure Finance Programs

15 Alcohol and Controlled Substances Testing

16 Rail Safety Training and Oversight

17 Demand Responsive Service

18 Interest and Financing Costs

19 Cybersecurlty Certification for Rail RoUing.Stock and
Operatioas

20 Tribal 'I'ransit Programs

21 Emergency Relief Program

CKRTIPICATIONS ANP ASSURANCES SIGNATURB PACK

AFFIRMATION OF APrUCANT

Nome of Uio Applicant: Arivflnrj:> Trariftit \nr.

BY SIONINO BELOW, on belwilf of Iho AppUoant, F dcolnro tbat it has duly authorized mo to niako these

CcrtlBcatlons nnd Assumnces and blttd its oompllance. Thus, it agrees to comply with all &dccal laws, regulatlona.
and requiroments, follow appUoablo federal ̂ idaooe, and comply witlr the Certificatjonfi sod Assurances as
indicated on the foregoing page applicable to each opplicadon its Authorized Representative makes to the nederal
Transit AdiidnlstraUon (PTA) in the fbdcral fiscal yeor, inespective of whether the indivichui] that acted on his or
her AppUoant's behalfcontinues to r^xtsenl it.

The Certificatlotta and Assurances the Applicant selects apply to each Award for whtoli it now seeks, or may
later seek federal assistance to bo awarded by FTA during the fcderoi fiscal ycor.

The Airplicaut nfilrms the tnithfiiinoss and acouraoy of the Certifications nnd Assumnocs It has selected in the
statements submitted widt this document and any other submission mode to PTA, and acknowledges di&t the

Program Ptend Civil Remedies Act of 1986, 31 U.S.C. §3801 eiseg., and Implemontlng U.S. DOT regulations,
'Trogram Fraud Civil Remedies," 49 CFR part 31, q)ply to any oeftjlloation, assurance or submission made to
FTA. The orimiofll provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 apply to any ccrtifioatloQ, assurance, or submission mado in
connoctlon wKh a federal public inmspoitation progrnin authorized by 49 U.S.C. chapter S3 or any other statute



FFY 2022 MASTER AGREEMENT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Federal Fiscal Year 2022 Master Agreement
requires recipients and subrecipients to comply with the requirements contained in the
agreement in order to receive Federal funds. The language contained in the Master
Agreement must be incorporated into the administration of the agreement my agency has
with the New Hampshire Department of Transportation (NHDOT).

I acicnowledge receipt of the FFY 2022 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Master
Agreement and understand this agreement is referred to in my agcncy*s agreement with
NHDOT by reference. The Master Agreement remains in force for tlie term of the
agreement.

Name of Agency Date

Name of Authorized Official P/t ^^^ture



Internal Revenue Service

District

Dlroctor

Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 15M. GPO Brooklyn, NY 11202

Dalo: MAY 1 3 1998

Advano© Transit, Inc.
Billings Commeroe Park
Post Offioe Box 635
Wilder, VT 06088-0635

Person to Contact:
Patricia Holub'
Contact Telephone Number-
(718) 48B-2333
EIN: 22-2558708

Dear Sir or Madam:

Reference is made to your request for verification of the
tax exempt status of Advance Transit, Inc.

A determination or ruling letter issued to an organization
granting exemption under the Internal Revenue Cod© remains in
effect until the tax exempt status has been terminated, revoked
or modified.

Our records indicate that exemption was granted as shown below.

Sincerely yours.

m
Patricia Holub
Manager, Customer
Service Unit

Name of Organization: Advance Transit, Inc.

Date of Exemption Letter: February 1985

Exemption granted pursuant to section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Foundation Classification (if applicable): Not a private
organization described in sections

509(a)Cl) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code
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Graham & Veroff
Certified Public Accountants

Business Advisors & Management Consultants

Thp Solution Group

Independent Auditors' Report
To the Board of Directors of

Advance Transit, Inc.
Wilder, Vermont

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Advance Transit, Inc. (A New Hampshire
non-profit organization), which comprise the statements of fmancial position as of June 30, 2021 and
2020, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the fmancial statements.

Management's Responsibilityfor the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
Uie design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
preseuialiuii of Cuanoial statements that are ffee ffom material misstateraent, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including tlie
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe tliat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

PO Box 886,368 River Slreel, Springfield, VT 05156 802-885-5340 Fax 802-885-4999
174 Court Street. Laconla,NH 03246 603-527-8721 Fax 603-527-8187

Website: www.grahamcDa.com

1



Graham & Veroff
CertiHed Public Accountants

Business Advison & Monagcment Consultftnts

Thfi Solution Group

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Advance Transit, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Other Matters - Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 30,
2021, on our consideration of Advance Transit, Tnc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an Integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal
control over fmancial reporting and compliance.

& /avg, P.C.
Graham & Veroff, P.C.
Springfield, Vermont
September 30, 2021
VT Reg. #92-0000282
NH Registration #659
ME Registration #FMF 10001129

PO Box 886,368 River Street, Sprmgncld,Vr 05156 802-885-5340 Fax 802-885-4999
174 Court Screcl, Laconia, NH 03246 603-527-8721 Fax 603-527-8187

Website: www, eraham con, com



ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30,2021 and 2020

2021 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $  3,451,227 $ 2,125,172
Accounts receivable 494,183 800,753
Restricted municipal and contract pledges receivable 926,066 986,691
Prepaid expenses 261,016 315,739
Total current assets 5,132,492 4,228,355

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 10,956,634 10,992,916

TOTAL ASSETS $  16,089,126 $ 15,221,271

LIABELITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $  159,212 $ 68,596

Accrued payroll expenses 212,013 235,519

Deferred revenue 743 40,814

Total current liabilities 371,968 344,929

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Payroll protection program note payable 673,300 673,300

Total liabilities 1,045,268 1,018,229

NET ASSETS

Without donor restrictions

Designated

Capital reserve 459,190 91,320

Operating reserve 1,900,000 1,500,000

Strategic reserve 500,000 -

Undesignated 344,294 576,369

With donor restrictions 11,840,374 12,035,353

Total net assets 15,043,858 14,203,042

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSE'J'S $  16,089,126 $ 15,221,271

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACnVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year ending June 30,2021

Without

Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Federal government: section 5311, operating $  4,347,595 $ -  $ 4,347,595
Federal and state government: section 5339/5311, capital - 951,359 951,359
Federal government: CMAQ, operating 170,000 - 170,000

Federal government: RTAP 1,704 - 1,704

Contract 335,897 691,000 1,026,897

Municipal 128,850 235,066 363,916

State of Vermont 110,000 - 110,000

Other 49,704 - 49,704

Donations 175,787 - 175,787

Net assets released from restrictions 2,189,583 (2,189.583) -

Total revenue and support 7,509,120 (312,158) 7,196,962

EXPENSES

Program services
Public and other Iransporation 5,488,952 ■ - 5.488.952

Total program services 5,488,952 - 5,488,952

Support services
General and administrative 779,213 - ■  779,213
Fund raising 87,981 • 87,981

Total support services 867,194 - 867,194

Total expenses 6,356.146 - 6,356,146

Change in net assets before transfers 1,152,974 (312,158) 840,816

Transfers of local share to restricted (117,179) 117,179 -

Net assets, beginning of year 2,167,689 12.035,353 14,203,042

Net assets, end of year S  3,203,484 $ 11,840,374 S 15,043,858

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For tho year ending June 30, 2020

Without

Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Federal government: section 5311, operating $  3,149.628 $ $ 3,149,628
Federal and state government: section 5339/5311 capital - 962,370 962,370
Federal government: CMAQ, operating 126,924 126,924
Federal government: RTAP 3,083 - 3,083
Contract 739,868 608,540 1,348,408

Municipal 112,004 378,151 490,155
Slate of Vermont 110,000 - 110,000
State of New Hampshire 34,782 - 34.782

Other 16,759 - 16,759

Donations 148,770 44,764 193,534

Net assets released from restrictions 2,103,238 (2,103,238) -

Total revenue and support 6,545,056 (109,413) 6.435.643

EXPENSES

Program services
Public and other transporation 5,407,054 - 5,407.054

Total program services 5,407,054 - 5.407,054

Support services
General and administrative 637,877 - 637,877

Fundraising 77,747 - 77,747

Total support services 715,624 - 715,624

'I'otal expenses 6,122.678 - 6,122,678

Change in net assets before transfers 422,378 (109,413) 312,965

Transfers of local share to restricted (109,882) 109,882 -

Net assets, beginning of year 1,855,193 12.034.884 13,890,077

Net assets, end of year $  2,167,689 $ 12,035,353 $ 14.203.042

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ending June 30, 2021

Program

Services

Public

and Other

Support Services

General and

Total

Support
Transportation Administiative Fundraising Services Total

Expenses:

Salaries $  2,566,U2 3S  394,914 ;i: - $ 394,914 $ 2,961.026
Payroll taxes 189,477 39,714 - 39,714 229.191
Benefits 711,195 104,335 - 104,335 815,530
Fuel 165.393 973 - 973 166,366
Repairs 215,572 2,569 - 2,569 218,141
RTAP grant 1,704 - - - 1,704
Consulting - 87,320 49,945 137,265 137,265
Office 40,967 60,095 38,036 98,131 139,098

Insurance 307,080 9,274 - 9,274 316,354
Travel 1,840 151 - 151 1,991
Uniforms 19,669 - - - 19,669
COVID 19 supplies and equipment 75,271 2,105 - 2,105 77,376
Building 151,180 -

- - 151,180

Parts inventory 27,032 - - - 27,032.
Depreciation 1,016,460 77,763 - 77,763 1,094,223

Total expenses $  5,488,952 3:  779,213 3S  87,981 $ 867,194 $ 6,356,146

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ending June 30, 2020

Program

Services Support Services

Public

and Other

Transportation

General and

Administrative Fundraising

Total

Support

Services Total

Expenses:

Salaries $  2,349,087 SK  301.923 $  50,483 $ 352,406 $ 2,701,493
Payroll taxes 184,555 30,691 - 30,691 215,246
Benefits 733,220 88,853 - 88,853 822,073
Fuel 233,911 939 - 939 234,850
Repairs 246,928 789 - 789 247,717
RTAP grant 4,041 - - - 4,041
Consulting 31,241 63,619 - 63,619 94,860
Office 105,614 71,851 27,264 99,115 204,729
Insurance 288,022 14,548 - 14,548 302,570
Travel 5,060 1,935 - 1,935 6,995
Uniforms 20,026 - - . 20,026
COVID 19 supplies and equipment 9,735 - - - 9,735
Building 129,727 - - - 129,727
Parts inventory 7,429 - - 7,429
Depreciation 1,058,458 62,729 - 62,729 1,121,187

Total expenses $  5,407,054 $:  637,877 $  77,747 $ 715,624 $ 6,122,678

See Accompanymg Notes to Financial Statements
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ending June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 .  2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $  840,816 $ 312,965
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 1,094,224 1,121,187

Gain (loss) on disposal of equipment 4,500 (2,072)
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 306,570 (719,234)
(Increase) decrease in municipal and contract pledges receivable 60,625 (1.301)
(Increase) decrease in pledges receivable - 25,000
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 54,723 26,697
(Increase) decrease in inventory

- (3,831)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 90,616 41,865

Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll expenses (23.506) 35,975
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (40,071) 39,207

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,388,497 876,458

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTVTnES

Purchases uf pi-uperty and equipment (1,062,442) (1,072,252)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,062,442) (1,072,252)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt - 673,300

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITtES - 673,300

NET INCREASE IN CASH 1,326,055 477,506

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,125,172 1,647,666

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $  3,451,227 $ 2,125,172

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements



ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Advance Transit, Inc. (the "Organization") is a voluntary, not-for-profit corporation incorporated under the
laws of the State of New Hampshire and is organized exclusively for charitable and educational purposes
within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Its mission is
to provide a comprehensive transportation network for the several towns of the Upper Connecticut River
Valley Region ofNew Hampshire and Vermont.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization are prepared on the accrual basis. Under the accrual basis,
revenues and gains are recognized when earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred.
The significant accounting policies followed by the Organization are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization adheres to the Presentation of Financial Statements for not-for-profit organizations topic
of the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (FASB ASC
958 205). Under FASB ASC 958-205, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets. Descriptions of the two net asset
categories arc as follows:

Without donor restrictions - Those resources not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. The Board
of Directors has discretionary control over these resources. Designated amounts represent those net
assets that the board has set aside for a particular purpose.

With donor restrictions - Tliose resources subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be
satisfied by action of the Organization or by the passage of time.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ-fi-om those estimates.

Change in Accounting Principles

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). ASU
2014-09 creates a single framework for recognizing revenue fi-om contracts with customers that fall within
its scope. The objective is to allow financial statement users to understand the nature, timing, and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows resulting from contracts with customers.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 20lS-0%y Not-For-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and
the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. ASU 2018-08 provides
clarifying guidance on accounting for die grants and contracts of not-for-profit organizations as they relate
to die new revenue standard (ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers).
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 ATO 2020

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Change in Accounting Principles (coDtinuecT)

The objective is to minimize diversity in the classification of grants and contracts that exist under ciurent
guidance. The new standards are effective for the Organization's year ending June 30, 2020. The
Organization adopted both of the ASU's efiective July 1,2019 using the prospective method. The adoption
of these standards did not result in significant changes to the Organization's accounting policies or impact
its financial position, changes in its net assets or cash flows. As such, prior period financial statements were
not restated and there was no cumulative effect adjustment upon adoption.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted, highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Organization's bank deposit account balances are Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC")
in.sured up to $250,000, and any excess amounts are fully coUateralized by the depository bank through
use of a variety of sweep accounts designed to maintain Organization deposit balances at levels below the
FDIC coverage limit.

Revenue Recognition

A substantial portion of the Organization's revenue and support is derived fium cost reimbursement
contracts with the States of New Hampshire and Vermont. Revenue and support is recognized when
reimbursable expenditures are incurred. Payments are received, up to each of the contracts' respective cost
limitations upon the Organization's submittal of written requests for reimbursement of allowable
expenditures.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted (without donor restrictions) or restricted (widi donor
restrictions) support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction.' When a restriction expires, (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose
restriction is accomplished), restricted net assets arc rcclassified to uruestricted net assets and reported In tlie
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor
are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized.

Pledges

Unconditional promises to give, including capital campaign pledges, are recognized as revenues in the
period received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Promises to give arc recorded at net realizable value if expected to be collected in one year and at
fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Conditional promises to give are recognized
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Pledges Icontinuedl

Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and an
adjustment to an allowance based on its assessment of tbe amounts deemed collectible. It is the
Organization's policy to charge ofiF uncollectible receivables when management determines that the
receivable will not be collected.

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of resources available to
Advance Transit, Inc., separate accounts are maintained for each activity. They are as follows:

Public and Other Transportation - accounts for revenue and expenses involved with operating fixed
public transportation routes as well as other non-fixed routes open to the public and expenses for
administration and direct trip reimbursement subcontracted by other agencies or programs.

Rural Transit Assistance Program I"RTAP"1 - accounts for revenue and expenses associated with
training in non-urbanized areas.

Income Taxes

Advance Transit, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a
private foundation.

The Organization has adopted the provisions of I'ASB ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes.
Accordingly, management has evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that the
Organization had maintained its tax-exempt status, has properly reported any significant unrelated
business income and had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment or disclosure in the
financial statements.

The Organization's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years ending
June 30, 2020, 2019, and 2018 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they
were filed.

Property and Eouinment

The Organization records purchases of equipment at cost. Expenditures for property, plant and equipment
with a cost greater than $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation and amortization are computed on the straight-
line method based on the following useful lives. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs and improvements,
which do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets, are expensed.

Years

Land improvements 15
Buildings and Improvements 10 - 50
Transport^ion, office, shop, communication and radio equipment 5-12
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and Equipment (continued)

The Organization's facility and certain transportation equipment are subject to liens held by the States of
New Hampshire and/or Vermont as agents for the Federal Transit Administration or otlier F^eral agencies
to provide for compliance with grant requirements. New Hampshire and/or Vermont also hold the title to
any equipment while subject to a lien. Substantially all of the Organization's property and equipment,
including related financing of these assets, are subject to these requirements. Therefore, the net assets
related to property and equipment acquired through grants is reported as restricted.

Deferred revenue

The Organization records deferred revenue, which represents sponsorship, local grant match pledges, and •
advertising income covering periods beyond June 30, 2021 and unearned sponsorship and municipal
assistance received in advance of the period to which the revenue relates.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation and paid sick days, depending on length of
service. Employees are allowed to accumulate unused vacation time up to a maximum of 125% of annual
hours earned and based on the number of years employed by the Organization. Employees that present a
COVID-19 vaccination card are also awarded 8 additional vacation hours for each vaccination shot
received. Twice annually employees may request a payout of up to 32 hours of vacation time and must be
paid out in 8-hour increments. Employees are entitled to a payout of all unused vacation time upon
separation of employment from the Organization.

Unused sick leave may accrue indefinitely without limit. Employees may also request a pay out of sick
leave accrued in excess of 200 hours at a rate of 3 hours of sick leave for each one hour of pay. Employees
are not entitled to any payout of unused sick leave upon separation of employment from the Organization.

Designation of Unrestricted Net Assets

It is the policy of the Board of Directors to review Its plans for future property improvements and
acquisitions, as well as other operating needs, from time to time and to designate appropriate sums of
unrestricted net assets to assure adequate financing of such purposes.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable include funds due tlie Organization under various grant award agreements.
Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 consisted of the following:
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

2021 2020

New Hampshire Department of Transportation $  191,718 $ 481,963
Vermont Agency of Transportation 267,645 263,876
Contracts 7.323 31,109
Federal and state excise tax 23,963 23,558
Federal employment credits 2,611 -

Other 923 247

Total accounts receivable 1S  494,183 $ 800,753

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED MUNICIPAL AND CONTRACT PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

2021 2020

Donor restricted contributions:

Town of Hanover $ -  $ 147,150
Town of Hartford 81,747 81,743
Town of Norwich 13,514 13,514
City of Lebanon 124,855 121,221
Town of Enfield 5,400 5,253
Town of Canaan 9,550 9,270
Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center 122,000 118,540
Dartmouth College 569,000 490,000

Total $ 926,066 $ 986,691

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following as of June 30,2021 and 2020;

2021 2020

Land $ 263358 $ 263,358

Land improvements 47,804 47,804

Buildings and improvements 4,357,300 4,357,300

Transportation equipment 11,429,226 11,557,174
Communication and radio equipment 99,411 93,511

Office and shop equipment 833,124 701,521

17,030,223 17,020,668
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 6,073,589 6.027,752

Property and equipment, net $ 10,956,634 $ 10,992,916
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 6 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has available a bank line of credit for up to $200,000 at June 30, 2021 and 2020. The
line of credit is due on demand and secured by the business assets of the Organization. Draws on tlie line
of credit bear interest based on the Wall Street Journal Prime rate (currently indexed to 3.25%) for the
year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. There were no outstanding balances on this line of credit as of June
30,2021 and 2020.

NOTE 7 - PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM NOTE PAYABLE

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the coronavirus a "Public Health
Emergency of International Concern" and on March 10,2020, declared it to be a pandemic. Actions taken
around the world to help mitigate the spread of the coronavirus include restrictions on travel, and
quarantines in certain areas, and forced closures for certain types of public places and businesses. The
coronavirus and actions taken to mitigate it have bad and are expected to continue to have an adverse
impact on the economies and financial markets of many countries, including the geographical area in
which the Organization operates. At the time of the Public Health Emergency declarations there were
many unknowns about funding and future costs to the Organization.

Thp.rp.fore, on April 3, 2020, the Organization, applied for and was granted a loon (the "Loan") from a
bank in the aggregate amount of $673,300, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program (the "PPP")
under Division A, Title I of the CARES Act, which was enacted March 27,2020.

The Loan, which was in the form of a Note dated April 16, 2020 issued by the Borrower, originally
matured on April 16, 2022 and bore interest at a rate of 1% per annum, payments were due monthly
commencing on November 6, 2020. Funds from the Loan may only be used for payroll costs, costs used
to continue group health carc benefits, rent. Interest and utilities and certain other allowable expenses
incurred during the covered period (24-week period commencing April 16, 2020 through October 1,
2020).

The Organization has utilized all of the proceeds for qualified expenses in the eligible period during 2020
and submitted an application for PP? loan forgiveness for the entire balance in July 2021. Subsequent to
the date of these financial statements the loan was forgiven in full. Refer to subsequent events disclosure
hereundcr.

NOTE 8-NET ASSETS

Board Desigiiated Net Assets

In June 2016, the Board approved the establishment of a Board designated capital reserve fund. In
November of 2018 the Board approved a change that modified the purpose to include funds committed
for the coming fiscal year as part of the budget process and amounts that are beyond that period but
reasonably certain to be incurred. This figure will be adjusted as capital match requirements change.
EfFeclive with fiscal year 2021, the capital match reserve was set at $500,000.
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS (continued)

In January 2016 the Board ̂ proved the establishment of a Board designated operating reserve fund. The
purpose of the operating reserve fund is to set aside approximately four months of operating expenses for
the organization; As of June 30, 2021 the minimum operating reserve calculated and set aside by the
Board amounted to $1.9 million. The amount of the operating reserve target minimum will be reassessed
annually.

During FY2021 the Organization's Board of Directors established a strategic reserve fund. The Strategic
Reserve is intended to provide a ready source of funds for strategic initiatives necessary for the effective
operation of the organization and programs. The target amount of the Strategic Reserve will be
determined by reference to the forecasted needs of the organization, with the minimum established in an
amount deemed sufficient to cover needs identified in the current strategic plan.

The initial target Strategic Reserve is equal to $500,000. The amount of the Strategic Reserve target
minimum will be reassessed at least annufdly.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of equipment and vehicles purchased with restricted
resources, thereby limiting the assets use to specified purposes throughout the useful life of the
assets, foundation grant funds received to cover the startup costs of a planned giving fund, Town
appropriations approved in June 30,2021 but to be paid in 2022 and capital campaign pledges.

2021 2020

Net assets with donor restrictions are comprised of the following:

Net property, plant and equipment funded with restricted resources
Capital campaign contributions
Orange/yellow line local match contribution
Municipal and contract pledges

Total net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets released from restrictions are as follows:

Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Depreciation on restricted assets
Expiration of purpose restrictions on capital campaign funds
Expiration of puipose restrictions on capital purchases not depreciated
Expiration of time restrictions on contributions receivable
Expiration of purpose restrictions on bus disposals

Total net assets released from restrictions

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT PLAN

Tlie Organization sponsors a salary reduction contribution plan pursuant to Section 403(b) of the Internal
Revenue Code, covering substantially all employees. Under the plan, employees contribute a specified
percentage of their salary, or a fixed dollar amount, to the plan. The Organization may agree to malce
"non-elective" contributions or a matching contribution to their employees' 403(b) plans. The
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10,874,544 $  10,908,022
- 100,000

39,764 40,640
926,066 986,691

11,840,374 $  12,035,353

2021 2020

$ 1,092,241 $  1,117,848
100,000 -

6,151 -

986,691 985,390

4,500 ■

$ 2,189,583 $  2,103,238



ADVAJVCE TRANSIT, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

Organization currently matches 50% on the first 5% of employee deferrals. For the years ended June 30,
2021 and '2020 employer contributions to the plan amounted to $23,829 and $18,940, respectively.

NOTE 10 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Organization receives substantial grant/contract ftjnds from the New Hampshire Department of
Transportation and Vermont Agency of Transportation and is dependent upon this funding to support
most of its activities and operations. Funding from the States of Vermont and New Hampshire is
renegotiated each year and is not guaranteed for future years beyond June 30, 2022 and 2023,
respectively. Loss of these funds could jeopardize the Organization's ability to continue its activities and
operations.

NOTE 11 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Organization's financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by amounts
not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the
balance sheet date.

2021 2020

Financial assets consist of:

Cash and cash equivalents $
Accounts, municipal and pledges receivable

Total financial assets

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to:
Donor restrictions

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditure
within one year $

3,451,227 $ 2,125,172
1,420,249 1,787,444

4,871,476 3,912,616

40,640 44,764

4,830,836 $ 3,867,852

As part of the Organization's liquidity management. It invests cash in excess of daily requirements in
short-term investments through a sweep account arrangement with its primary bank.

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events tlirough September 30,2021, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued and has determined that no subsequent events have occurred that
would require recognition or disclosure In the financial statements.

Effective August 13,2021, the Organization was notified by its lender that the entire proceeds of the PPP
loan issued on April 16, 2020, together with accrued interest payable, was forgiven by the United States
Small Business Administration.
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Fcdcrnl Grnntor Agency and Program Title
CFDA

Number

Pass-Through
Identifying
Number

Program or
Award

Amount

Awards

Expended

U.S. Department of Transportation

Major Programs:

State of New Hampshire Department of

Transoortation:

Formula Grants for RunU Areas

State of Vermont Agency of Transoortation:

20.509 NH-2020-15 $ 3,342,700 $ 3,342,700

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 COVIDFTA-900 568,400 568,400

Fuiiiiula Oi'tuits fui' Ruittl Ai«as 20.509 COVXDFTA-401 135,0UO 135,000

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT202104-45! 194,000 130,986

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FR202104-451 46,000 58,410

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT202I04-551 145.000 112.098

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT202104-851 170,000 170,000

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 rr202103-701 3,000 1,704

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT201603-051 51,600 51,600

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 Fr20l604-051 20,000 20,000

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT20I904.051 22,400 11,848

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT201904-06! 5,200 4.720

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT041021.061 22,274 22,274

Formula Grants for Rural Areas 20.509 FT202101-061 23,520 4.482

Subtotal CFDA 20.509 4.634,222

Total Major Programs 4.634.222

State of New Hampshire Department of

Transportatiop:

Federal Transit Cluster

Bus and Bus Facilities Formula Program

Total Federal Transit Cluster

20.526 NH 2019-007 765.000 765.000

765.000

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards S 5,399,222
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021
NOTE 1 - REPORTING ENTITY

Advance Transit, Inc. (the "Organization") is a voluntary, not-for-profit organization incorporated under
the laws of the State of New Hampshire (RSA 292) and is engaged to provide a comprehensive
transportation network for the several towns in the Upper Connecticut River Valley Region of New
Hampshire and Vermont The Organization was founded in January 1984 and is headquartered in Wilder,
Vermont.

NOTE 2 - SCOPE OF THE AUDIT PURSUANT TO THE UNIFORIVl GUIDANCE

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") presents the activity of all Federal
award programs of Advance Transit, Inc. All Federal awards are received directly from Federal agencies
as well as Federal awards passed through other government agencies or other entities are included in the
schedule.

NOTE 3 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared in the format as set
forth in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards {Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the
financial statements.

The Schedule is presented using the accrual basis of accounting. It includes all Federal awards to the
Organization which had expenditure activity during the year ended June 30, 2021. Several programs are
jointly funded by the State of Vermont and State of New Hampshire appropriations in addition to Federal
Awards. The Schedule reflects only that part of the grant activity funded by Federal Awards. The
Organization has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.

NOTE 4 - CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBERS

Tlie program titles and CFDA numbers were obtained from the 2021 Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance.
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Graham & Veroff
Ccrcificd Public Accoimtnnts

Business Advisois & Managemenl Consultants

Thft Solution Group

Independent Auditors* Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Boaid of Directors

Advance Transit, Inc.
Wilder, Vermont

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standard,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Advance Transit, Inc.
(the "Organization"), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
September 30, 2021.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, wc considered the Organization's
internal control over financial reporting ("internal control") to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstateraent
of the entity's fmancial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internar control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Graham & Veroff
Certified Public Accountants

Business Advisors & Management Constiltnnts

Solution Group

Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Peiformed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards (Continued)

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free
of material misstateraent, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncorapliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

& 1/^^, P.O.
Graham & Veroff, P.C.
Springfield, Vermont
September 30, 2021
VT Registration #92-0000282
NH Registration #659
ME Registration #FMF 10001129
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Graham & Veroff
Certified Public Accountants

Business Advisors & Mana^ment Consultants

ThP Solution Group

Independent Auditors* Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal

Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance
To the Board of Directors

Advance Transit, Inc.

Wilder, Vermont

Report on CompUance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Advance Transit, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
Organization's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Advance Transit, Inc.'s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards {Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require tliat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above tliat could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Organization's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization's
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion. Advance Transit, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.
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Graham & Veroff
Certified Public Accountants

Business Advisors & Manngement Consultants

The Solution Group

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal

Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance (Continued)

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered the Organization's internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control oyer compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompfiance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program' will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance thai might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and tlierefore, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance tliat we consider to be material weaknesses.

The purpose of tliis report' on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

dc P6

Graham & VerofF, P.C.
Springfield, "Vermont
September 30, 2021
VT Registration #92-0000282
NH Registration #659
ME Registration #FMF 10001129
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ADVANCE TRANSIT, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30,2021

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Report

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:

• Material Weakncss(es) identified?

•  Significant deficicncy(ics) identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses.

Non-corapliance material to the financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

•  Material weakness(es) identified?

•  Significant deficiency(ies) identified that ore
not considered to be material weakness(es)?

TVpe of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section
200.516 of the Uniform Cuidancel

Identification of Major Programs

Name of program or cluster
U.S. Department of Transportation - Formula Grants for Rural Areas

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Auditec qualified as a low-risk ouditcc under Section 200.520 of the Uniform Guidance:

Section 11 - Financial Statement Findings

No current year findings.

Section 111 - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No current or prior year findings

Unqualified

No

No

No

No

No

Unqualified

No

CFDA number

20.509

$  750,000

Yes
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Advance Transit Officers and Directors

July 1, 2021

President Vice President Treasurer

MattOsborn

(Term ends 6/22)
Nathan Miller

(Term ends 6/24)
Robert Starkey
(Term ends 6/24)

Member At-Large Member At-Large Member At Large

Secretary

Rebecca Owens

(Term ends 6/24)
Mark Beliveau

(Term ends 6/22)
Bethany Fleishman
(Term ends 6/22)

Lebanon Member Hanover Member Hartford Member

David Stewart

(Term end 6/23)
Demo Sofronas

(Term ends 6/22)
Patrick O'Neill

(Term ends 6/23)
Member At-Large Norwich Member Member At-Large

James I. Taylor
(Term ends 6/23)

Robert Houseman

(Term ends 6/23)
Kathle Nolet

(Term ends 6/23)
Enfleld Member Hanover Member Member At-Large

Joe Major

(Term ends-6/24)
Devin Wilkie

(Term ends-6/24)

Hartford Representative Lebanon Representative

07/20/21



RESUME

Mr. Christopher Andreasson

Jan 15, 2021

Education:

Bachelor of Arts, City College of New York, 1974
Computer Science Courses, Community College of VT, 1999-2000

Work History:
Advance Transit, Inc.
July 7,2008 to present
Director of Transportation overseeing both the maintenance and bus operations of Advance
Transit. I participate in the decisions regarding bus procurement and preparation of the
RFP. I assist the Executive Director with decisions on personnel including recruiting and
interviewing for new employment opportunities within Advance Transit as well as
decisions regarding disciplinary action including termination of employment. I manage the
maintenance of the building and grounds and perform the inspections as prescribed by the
REM and state and federal law. 1 have the A&B certification for management of our 12,000
gallon underground fuel storage tank and train the employees associated with its use. I
received certification from the Community Transportation Association as Advance
Transit's Safety and Secui'ily Officer. lu llial role I accumulate data on accidents and
incidents to evaluate preventative measures. This also includes evaluation of operations
where an accident or incidence has not yet occurred but where there might be a potential
for an occurrence. If there arc reports of unsafe driver practices I, along with our
Operations Manager, will investigate and take action when it is warranted. I have also
prepared a Safety and Security Plan that provides a template for decisions regarding
employee and passenger safety. I investigate customer complaints and attempt to resolve
them with follow up with the employee(s) involved as well as the customer. I provide
advice to the Executive Director concerning current routes as well as prospective new
service. I helped develop and manage Advance Transit's passenger information systems.
Vermont Transit Co., Inc.
April 1,2008 - June 3D, 2008
lam Project Manager forthemergerofVerraontTransit Co.,Inc.intoGreyhoundLines,
Inc. based inDallas, Texas. My duties include managing transition of accounting and
Operational functions to Greyhound locations in Dallas, Texas-as well as supervision
of employee training inducing driver re-certification for all former Vermont
Transit workers.

October 2000 - March 31,2008

As General Manager, my duties included oversight of all operations including
maintenance (14 employees and a fleet of up to 40 motor coaches), drivers (up to 60 full
timeoperators)and accounting (includingpayroll).lmade all scheduling decisions for
routesthatextendedthroughSstatesand Canada Weoperated4millionmilesannuaIly
with 8-12 million dollars in annual revenue. In the past three years I directed a
consolidation of our company to improve its financial performance. This included
eliminationofpoorerperformingroutesandspeedingupofremainingservicestoattract
newriders. This involved the elimination of management positions and redirection of
duties to remaining staff. I improved our revenue by 3 0% for every mile we operated and
we completed our latest fiscal year ahead of plan in profit generated.

Iworked with state transportationofficials in both VermontandNewHampshire



that netted ray company over $400,000 in capital and operating assistance between 2001
and 2003.

1996-2000

As one of two Dispatchers my responsibility included assigning drivers and capacity
planning. Alsoincludedinourduties was thedevelopmentofdriverwork assignments. I
transformed out workstations to a computer-based operation using Microsoft Excel and
Access toautomate various processes andimprove eificiency. I also developed our first
website for distributing fare andschedule information to our customers via the internet.
1974-1995

Iwas amotor coach operator based first inBurlington, VT and operated over 1.5 million
miles with a 20 year safe driving award.



Other Work

Substitute Teacher Hartford Middle School, mid 1980s

Baseball Umpire, High School Varsity, Babe Ruth and Adult VT & NH leagues, 1990 to
present.

Civic Activities:

Wilder Elementary PTA President, 1989
Appointed by Governor Dean as member of Governor's Rail Advisory Committee,
Montpelier, VT 2001-2004
Appointed by Governor Douglas as member, Governor's Transportation Operations
Advisory Couneil, Montpelier, VT 2005-2006.
Voted by Governor's Rail Advisory Council as member, Rail Infrastructure
Subcommittee, 2004-present.
Appointed by Governor Douglas as member. Governor's Rail Advisory Committee,
Montpelier, VT March 2008 to present.
Elected President in 2007 of the New England Bus Association.



Van J. Chesnut

RESUME

January 15, 2021

Experience

1987 - present Advance Transit, Inc. PO Box 1027, Wilder, VT 05088

Executive Director

CEO of regional nonprofit public transportation company located near Hanover, New Hampshire and
Dartmouth College. Developed public/private partnerships and sponsorships to enable fare free fixed
route transit, resulting In high ridership and service productivity not typically found In a rural area. Led
planning, financing, and construction of capital improvements program Including LEED certified
operations center, and fleet upgrades including diesel-electric hybrid buses.

1984 -1987 Cardinal Center Warsaw, Indiana

Director, Kosclusko Area Bus Service

Directed county-wide rural public transportation system for multi-program human services agency.
Directed financing, acquisition, coastruction, and remndeling of operations center. Improved financial
and systems management, Instituted marketing programs resulting In Increased public awareness and
ridership.

1982-1984 City of Stevens Point Stevens Point, Wisconsin

Transit Manager

City Department head position responsible for employee supervision, service planning, grant writing and
reporting. Initiated Transit Development Plan and Marketing Plan that resulted in increased public
awareness and ridership.

1979-1982 United Developmental Services Columbus, Indiana

Transportation Manager

Department head position for five-county multi-program human services agency. Responsible for
personnel supervision and training, fleet maintenance, budgeting, grants administration.

Education

Purdue University Bachelor of Arts degree awarded 1978. Personality and Social Psychology
major, English minor.



Van J. Chesnut, page 2

Memberships and Honors

Founders Award, Received from CommunltYTransportation Associatjon of America (CTAA), 2009

Chair, New Hampshire Transit Association

Board of Directors, Vermont Public Transportation Association

Member, Upper Valley Transportation Management Association

Board of Directors, New England Transportation Institute and Museum

Transportation Research Board Panels:

TCRP A-19 Integrating School Bus and Public Transportation Services In Non-Urban Communities

TCRP A-19A(2) Vehicle Guide for Integrating School Bus and Public Transportation Services in Non-Urban
Communities

TCRP C-19 Guidebook for Evaluating Fuel Choices for Post-2010 Transit Bus Procurements; Update of
TCRP Report 38

International Transit Studies Program (ITSP) Mission 4, European Cities May, 1996

Member Hanover Rotary, Hanover New Hampshire

References

Furnished Upon Request


